Mrs.Quinlan to use the land in question unless she has

a righ: of way;and,on the other hand,the Dept.is not
prerared to pa‘ right of way for her,nor is the New
Fagland Co.disposed 10 allow her to use the ri ght of
way whick she has forced through their property.

In consideration of these facts,I think i1t would be
advisable for you to see Mrse.Quinlan personally in this
matter and urge upon her the advisability of her accepiw
ing the first offer made by the Dept. ,viz:to pay Jor her
improvements and she to0 vacate the premises.By adopting
this course,litigation and expensés will be saved her.

I am,Sir,

Your obedient servant
A..-ﬁ

DUW General of

Indian Affairs.

dian Affairs, Letterbodk,"




